DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE THE UN[VERSITY OF KANSAS

DEPARTMENT OF EXTENSION TEACHING
BUREAU OF GENERAL INFORMATION UNIVERSITY EXTENSION DIVISION

BUREAU OF CLASS INSTRUCTION
BUREAU OF SCHOOL SERVICE AND RESEARCH LAWRENCE s e s W
LECTURE COURSE BUREAU

BUREAU OF VISUAL INSTRUCTION

November 3, 1938

COPY

Mr., John Bunn
Dean of Men

Stanford University
Palo Alto, California

Dear Mr. Bunn:

At the request of Dr. Allen we are writing to you
concerning the motion pictures which you have made of Stanford
basketball games.

We would appreciate it if you would notify us at your
convenience the conditions under which the films were made. We
would also like to know who photographed the games for you.

We shall be pleased to receive any information you care to send
us concerning the films,

Thanking you in advance for your courtesy in this
matter, 1 am |

Sincerely yours,

BUREAU OF VISUAL INSTRUCTION
oecretary

FSM:RM



THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE _ e _
DEPARTMENT OF EXTENSION TEACHING

BUREAU OF GENERAL INFORMATION UNIVERSITY EXTENSION DIVISION . '
BUREAU OF CLASS INSTRUCTION

BUREAU OF SCHOOL SERVICE AND RESEARCH LAWRENCE _
TUDY
LECTURE COURSE BUREAU BUREAU OF CORRESPONDENCE S

BUREAU OF VISUAL INSTRUCTION

November 4, 1938

COPY

At the request of Dr. Allen we are writing to you
concerning the motion pictures which you have made of Kene
-mm bagketball amem

Ve would agmawu it if you would notify us st your

convenience the m%iﬂmu under which the films were made., We

would shen Like %0 Anee vho photographed the gemes for you, We
diiz Sho line. . . . e

matter, 1 am it







DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGY
L. H. Bally
D. R. Bedwell

NORTHEASTERN TEACHERS COLLEGE

TAHLEQUAH, OKLAHOMA

November 28, 1938

ME:; ¥i Co ALlOD
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

My dear Mr. Allen;

Will you be so kind as to send
me the latest edition of the "Big
Six Athletic Conference Rules and
Regulations™ or to give me the add-
ress of the proper authorities from
whom a copy may be obtained?

Very tru yours,
- vlg/
0.0

L. H. Bally, Chairman
Athletic Council

LHB:w]j
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DEPARTMENT OF INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS
THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
LOS ANGELES

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR November 21, 1938

Dr. Forrest Allen

“Basketball Coach

Kansas University
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

On our kEastern trip this year, we are playing Purdue on December
22 and I cannot leave Los Angeles until December 18. I find that
I can be in Lawrence at 6:23 on the evening of December 20.

Would it be possible to arrange & work-out at your gymnasium on
that date? 1In fact, we might have an informal scrimmage.

I will have to get out of there the same night st 9:20. We will
be ready to zo directly to the gym on our arrival and we will
nave to leave again an hour before train time. I am very anxious
to have some kind of a work-out en route to Purdue and I would
appreciate 1t very much if we could arrange an informsl scrimmage
or at least have the use of your gym on that evening.

1 would appreciaste an early reply so that I may definitely set
up my schedule. Wishing you the best of success this year and
kindest personal regards.

ﬂﬁéln erely yours,

— :
-
i

r
e
=
a

':M
:

JMB: e = Sam Barfy//
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OFFICE OF THE

Latorence Puhblic Schools

C. E. BIRCH, SUPERINTENDENT
Lamrence, Ransas

October 26, 1938

Dr. Forrest C. Allen, Director
Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I have been out of the office, a little under the
weather, for a day or two or I should have writien you
sooner in answer to your fine letter of October 21,

There is positively nothing to forgive, Dr. Allen.
I am always glad to shake your hand, but you were busy
and there was no thought in my mind that you had been
discourteous in the least. On the other hand, I should
thank yvou for the very fine address that you gave. 1
am gsorry I did not get to hear all of it., John Jacobs
remarked to me later that he felt "put on the spoi™ to
have to follow yvou. I may say, however, that lMr. Jacobs
did himself proud.

Azain thanking you for your great interest in our
schools, 1 am

Very sincerely,

! I'4

Superintendent

CEB: VW
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908 E. Lake Street
Petogkey, Michigan
October 31, 1938

Mr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas

Lawerance, Kansas

Dear Sir:

I have just completed your book on "Better
Rasketball” ,which I enjoyed very mnuch.

The part which most interested me was the
chapter on Athletics Injuries. For three years 1
have worked as equipment manager and trainer in
high school. I am interested in continuing this
kind of work,but in a city the size of Petoskey
there is little opportunity to advance.

I would appreciate any information or
advice as to the best way of furthering myself
in this line.

Sincerely yours

5 & ol



COLUNBIA UNIVERSITY

Mr. Forrest C, Allen
Unlversity of Kansas
Lawrence s Kansas

At the last annual of the College
Directors Soclety, it was vatad that insufficient
funds were m*ailable to guarantee the printing of
various committee reports now belng undartakom
You may recall that some years ago we organlzed
a commlittee to study Teaching Situations and
Technlques_ in five sports, namely, Football,
 Baseball, Basketball, Swimming, and Tennis.

You kindiy accepted appaintment to this committee.

the G@ll@ge

Under condltions imposed by
Directors Soclety, I am unwilling to request im=-
portant persons n our field to give thelr time to

a project which may not be made avallable in printed
form. To this end you are released from your obliga-
tion and the committee 1ls belng dlisbanded.

anking you for all that you MVG done tD
agslist th.a committee in the past few yura, I am

Cordiall

% /

/
Ce Le Brmu
Professor of thaieal'ﬂduaatian
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F. . BANNON

ATTORNEY AT LAW
MANUFACTURERS BANK BUILDING

LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS

October <5, 1938

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Physical Hducation Department
Lawrence, Kansas !

Dear Dr. Allen:

On yesterday I was in your office and
Was Sorry to have missed you. My mission is the usual
one at this time of the year, basketball seats.

Will you please write me at your
convenilence advising when seats will go on sale and,
1T’ possible, lay aside for me two good season tickets
well down in front, if possible, and if not. on the
Iront row, then back about four or five rows where
the incline starts.

With very best wishes to you and for the
success ol the basketball squad, I am -

Very sincerely yours,

FCB / M



Knox Reeves Q/{d‘vertz'sing, Inc.

307 FOURTH AVENUE SOUTH e MINNEAPOLIS

October 3, 1938

Mr. Forrest C, Allen

Director of Physical Educatlon
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr, Allen:

T certainly appreciated your reply to my letter
of September 27,

I can well understand your feeling in regard to
endorsement of various products, Were I in your
position, I feel sure that I would take a simllar
gtand,

I hope that we may take the liberty of contact-
ing you at a future time, should any proposal
come up that will be of mutual interest,

Incidentally, your two books on basketball are
really tops. They contain a heap of informatlon

of great value,

Sincerest best wishes,

Cordlelly,
KNOX REEVES ADVERTISING, INC,

//4 M o i

Francis A, Betts
mw
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o N vour mepy rerer To HCP/ER
Mr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Educatlion IRy W, LY06
University ol Kansas
L Lawrence, Kansas 3

Dear Nr. Allen:

Thank you very much for your
interest in writing us pertaining to Beech-Nut
Imprint Mints. We have changed materially our
package since your previous order and in con-
sequence 1t probably would be best To have our
representative call upon you in response €O

vour letter, the next time he 1s 1in Lawrence.
i 1~ 1 A £3 n 1 4+ oy 1 . iy
Thanking you for writing us, we are

Yours very truly,
BEECH-NW1) PACKYNG COMPANY

&

™ : '
R, U, Falne
Sales Departmen
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B;__» KE R N lVERSlTY

- Depc!rtment of
HEALTH AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Baldwin, Kansas_

November 1, 1938

Dr. Foe Co Allen
Basketball Cosach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

My dear "Phog":

Is it against the Big Six rules to have some practice sessions
in basketball? We would not need to play a game--=just practice
for a couple of hours or so.

I would like to have two such sessions, but in case that could
not be arranged, one would do a lot of good.

Since I am not coaching football this year, I am in a position
to start basketball earlier, and will be able to put up some
sort of opposition within a couple of weeks from now,

If this sounds good, let me hear from you.

Very truly yours,

0 J

4

Ee 5S¢ Liston
Athletic Director

ESL :LH
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| THIS SIDE OFCARD IS FOR ADDE?_ESS |

Ml'. F. C. Allen
Univ. of Kansss

Leawrence, Kang,



Sept.30,1938.

R

Dear Mr . Allen:

Please accept many thanks for the basketball
guestions. I am passing these along to Oswald Tower for his
compilation of the exemination, with the other questions
submitted and if there are any repeaters he will take care
of this.

With all good wishes,

Cordi ally .

- X

«ﬁ" o
.Tohn Brown .Tr.,



